RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS; MINUTES OF THE VILLAGE OF LEWISBURG, OHIO, REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AT 7:00 P.M., MARCH 2, 2023, AT THE LEWISBURG COMMUNITY CENTER.

The regular meeting of the Village of Lewisburg, Ohio Council was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Mayor Marsha Jones.

ROLL CALL: Eliza Wagoner, Clerk of Council.

PRESENT: Mayor Marsha Jones, Council Members Barb Foster, Belinda Harry, Dennis Roberts, and Ted Thies.

Lori Pheanis and Chad Woodworth were absent.

Also present were Municipal Manager Jeff Sewert, Law Director Steve Hobbs, Fire & EMS Chief B.J. Sewert, Police Chief Rick McGee, and Fiscal Officer Susan Laux.

Motion to approve the minutes of the February 16, 2023, regular Village Council Meeting. First by Barb Foster. Second by Ted Thies. Roll Call Vote: 4 Yes 0 No 1 Abstain (Marsha Jones). Motion approved.

Motion to approve the check disbursement report. First by Dennis Roberts. Second by Belinda Harry. Roll Call Vote: 5 Yes 0 No. Motion approved.

Motion to approve the purchase order report. First by Dennis Roberts. Second by Barb Foster. Roll Call Vote: 5 Yes 0 No. Motion approved.

CITIZENS: None.

MAYOR: Mayor Jones shared upcoming meetings and events.

LEGAL: Motion to appoint Kanny Schlotterbeck, Eliza Wagoner, and Jeff Sewert to represent Lewisburg at the Tax Incentive Review Council Meeting on March 15, 2023. First by Belinda Harry. Second by Dennis Roberts. Roll Call Vote: 5 Yes 0 No. Motion approved.

MUNICIPAL MANAGER: Manager Sewert provided updates on the following: meeting with the North Central Ambulance District Trustees, Law Director Hobbs' Memorandum regarding the 1989 FMC Fire Engine, notices going out regarding several property maintenance issues, live staking on Twin Creek, speed limit sign on North Main Street, solar eclipse planning, and the zoning map update.

Fiscal Officer Laux gave an update on the 503 ODOT paving project bids and walking path bids.

Manager Sewert discussed the new police vehicle that is in this year's budget. Motion to authorize Manager Sewert and Chief McGee to choose a new police vehicle to purchase. First by Dennis Roberts. Second by Barb Foster. Roll Call Vote: 5 Yes 0 No. Motion approved.

SAFETY: Chief Sewert stated that the Morton salesperson sent pictures of the progress of the ambulance that is being built.

POLICE: Chief McGee presented his monthly department report.

LIBRARY: Barb Foster reported on recent and upcoming events.

PARK: Ted Thies stated that the park will be receiving a donation of approximately 100 trees and that the Monte Carlo Event went well.

Manager Sewert stated that the Trail Riders would like to use the Community Center and apply for a temporary liquor permit for their fish fry event. Motion to approve the Trail Riders Request for this event. First by Dennis Roberts. Second by Ted Thies. Roll Call Vote: 5 Yes 0 No. Motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS: None.	
NEW BUSINESS: None.	
MISC. BUSINESS: Mayor Jor	nes provided information on upcoming events.
Motion to adjourn. First by Bel Motion approved. Meeting was	inda Harry. Second by Ted Thies. Roll Call Vote: 5 Yes 0 No. adjourned at 7:54 P.M.
DATE	MAYOR
CLERK OF COUNCIL	